

Zbigniew Jan Stepniewski

Senior Frontend Developer

Experience summary

Frameworks:

- **React:** 4 years
- **React Native:** 1 year
- **Vue:** 1 year
- **Angular:** 4 years
- **AngularJS:** 4 years
- **Next.js:** 2 year
- **Gatsby:** 0.5 year

Languages

- **JavaScript:** 10+ years
- **TypeScript:** 6 years
- **PHP:** 6 years
- **HTML/CSS:** 10+ years

Tools/DevOPS:

- **SVN:** 4 years
- **GIT:** 5 years
- **Vagrant:** 2 years
- **Docker:** 1 year
- **AWS (Elastic Beanstalk):** 1 year
- **Serverless:** 1 year

Employment History

2022-06 - now	iRonin.IT
	Project: MeTime Role: Senior Frontend Developer / Tech Lead Stack: Vue.js, React/Next Achievements: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Successful refactoring of core features• Improved performance• Adding new features
2021-10 - 2022-06	Knowit
	Project: Easy Software – MyEasy Portal Role: Senior Frontend Developer / Tech Lead Stack: Vue.js, Nuxt, Web Components (Lit Element), Keycloak Achievements: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• I've prepared the app refactoring plan, including an automated test.• I've installed and configured Cypress e2e test framework and started covering the app with tests.
2020-08 - 2021-06	HTD Health
	Projects: 1up Health Role: Senior Frontend Developer / Tech Lead Stack: React, NextJS, Builder.io, NodeJS, AWS (Elastic Beanstalk), Docker Achievements: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• I've upgraded the app from Next JS 7 to Next JS 10 and made a lot of refactoring.• I've deployed the app from scratch to AWS.

	<p>Project: Boston Children's Hospital COVID evidence application</p> <p>Role: Senior Frontend Developer, Fullstack (PHP)</p> <p>Stack: AngularJS, React, PHP</p> <p>Achievements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Successful refactoring of AngularJS legacy code • Creating AngularJs/React hybrid app using UI-Router react-hybrid • Refactoring legacy PHP code <p>Project: Rise Above Covid:</p> <p>Role: Senior Frontend Developer</p> <p>Stack: React, Material UI, Lottie, Gatsby</p> <p>Achievements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • We delivered an excellent-looking and working website fast! • I've made the most difficult React parts to support junior developers.
2020-01 - 2020-08	JASTRZAB MEDIA PRESS Sp. z o.o.
	<p>Role: React Native Developer</p> <p>Stack: React Native, Redux, SQLite Storage, Android Studio, Xcode, WordPress REST API</p> <p>Achievements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Loading and presenting data from WordPress REST API • Displaying rich media, like embedded Tweeter, Instagram and Facebook posts, Youtube videos, etc. • Background fetch for new posts and pushing remote notifications • Storing user settings with SQLite Storage
2017-11 - 2020-07	ITSG Global
	<p>Project: Starfish CRM</p> <p>Role: Senior Frontend Developer</p> <p>Stack: Angular 8, PrimeNG, Angular CLI, TypeScript, ngx</p>

	<p>Achievements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The app performance improvements • Code refactoring and bug fixing <p>Project: Rydoo</p> <p>Role: Frontend Developer</p> <p>Stack: Angular 7, Angular CLI, AngularJS, TypeScript, Javascript, HTML, SASS, LESS, GIT (Git Lab, Azure)</p> <p>Achievements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The app performance improvements • Code refactoring and bug fixing • Successful rebranding
2017-04 - 2017-10	Howgorithm, Inc.
	<p>Role: Frontend Developer</p> <p>Stack: Angular 4, Angular CLI, TypeScript, Javascript, JointJS, SVG, Canvas, Bootstrap, HTML, CSS (SASS / Compass)</p> <p>Achievements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Code refactoring and bug fixing • Developing new features • Preparing the app for the launch
2016.06 – 2017.06	Zepter IT
	<p>Role: Web Application Developer</p> <p>Stack: Kentico CMS, Javascript, jQuery, Bootstrap, HTML, CSS (SASS / Compass), .NET</p> <p>Achievements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Many improvements of existing websites. • Creating RWD versions of existing sites. • Building fresh new websites using Kentico CMS. • Cooperation with .NET developers. • Service, Bug fixing.
2010-10 - 2016-05	Getin Noble Bank S.A.
	<p>Role: Web Developer / Team Leader</p> <p>Stack: Adobe Flash, Action Script (2/3), HTML, (CSS / LESS / Compass), Javascript, jQuery, PHP, Silverstripe CMS</p>

	<p>Achievements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • As a contact person between the Marketing Department and IT Department, I've helped improve the planning and developing process of new sites and web applications. • I represented the Bank before media communications agencies and web advertisement publishers, including Google as a tech expert.
2003-08 - 2010-08	Freelancer
	<p>Role: Flash Developer</p> <p>Stack: Adobe Flash, Action Script (2/3)</p> <p>Achievements:</p> <p>Creating Flash games, websites, and advertisements for polish and international companies, including:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Betsson.com • VARION GmbH • Lemon Foundation, • Comarch S.A.

Open source projects

2016-01 - now	Ngx-scrollo (Previously Circus Scroll)
Afterhours	<p>Angular 2+ directive</p> <p>Scroll animations made simple and responsive:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Home page: https://github.com/ZbigiMan/ngx-scrollo • Live demo: http://zbigiman.com/ngx-scrollo-example
2018-10 - now	WP Headless Menu Editor
Afterhours	<p>Wordpress plugin</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://github.com/ZbigiMan/wp-headless-menu-editor • https://wordpress.org/plugins/wp-headless-menu-editor/ <p>What this plugin does:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Adds independent of Appearance Menu Editor to WordPress Admin Panel • Adds menus to WP REST API • Adds menus API viewer to Wordpress Admin Panel <p>Stack:</p> <p>Frontend: React / Redux, Semantic UI React Backend: PHP7, WordPress Plugin API</p>

Education

2000 - 2003	Pultusk Academy of Humanities, Institute of Marketing and Advertisement
1997 - 2000	Warsaw University of Economics and Computer Science

Languages

English	Advanced
Spanish	Basic
Polish	Native

Summary

I'm an experienced Senior Front End Developer. I live in Spain, but I come from Poland. In Warsaw, I worked as a Web Developer and Team Leader in the big polish bank GNB. Currently, I'm working remotely.

I have a piece of profound knowledge of Frontend architecture and technologies. I used all major frontend frameworks: Angular (1 and 2+), React and Vue. I'm familiar with server rendering tools, like NextJs or Nuxt. I also have some Dev Ops experience, mainly AWS.

Best regards,
Zbigniew Stepniewski